## Fazli Azim

## **Assistant Professor**

**NUST Business School** 

Email: fazli.azim@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 946751333

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Fazli Azim is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Fazli Azim has a PhD in Accounting And Finance. Dr. Fazli Azim has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Accounting And Finance Universiti Malaya , Malaysia	2014 - 2019
MS in Accounting And Finance University of Manchester , England	2005 - 2007
MBA in Accounting And Finance Hamdard University , Pakistan	1998 - 2001
BBA in Accounting And Finance Gomal University , Pakistan	1996 - 1998
Experience	
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2023- Present
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2023 - 2023
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2019 - 2023
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2014 - 2019
Lecturer NUST Business School	2007 - 2014
A/P NUST, H12	2007 - 2022
Awards	
University of Malaya PhD (Accounting) Degree awarded by University of Malaya, Malaysia	2019
University of Manchester	2007

MS (Accounting and Finance) degree awarded by University of Manchester, England